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Ths inspection was en examination of the activities conducted,under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear

p Regulitory Commission! (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures -

[ end representative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findinos as a result of this Inspection are as f ollows:
o 1

] 1, Within the scope of this inspection, no violations wd loserved.

Q 2 The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during^the last inspection. We have no further questions on '-
,W-

those actions at this time,
,

3, During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in vlotetton of NRC requirements.
THIS is A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.

A, was not properly posted to indicate the presence

ofe ,10 CFR 20.203(b), (c),(d), (e) or 34.42,

B, Containers located in were not ' roperlyp
'

labeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material.10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (t)(2). 3

!
C, of sealed sources were not performed at the proper

frequencies.10 CFR License condition Number .

i,

I M M ///AfM [8 were not properly maintained.D. Records of

00 N Of)A30|,)0 WO|[Lh - c'' " T C:^i^:^ K " ~~0 8 L/M~AlI[*10 CF R

E. Decuments were not properly posted or otherwise made available.10 CFR 19.11.

F. Reports or rmtifications of were not made in accordance

with 10 CF A or License Condition Number
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i hirtby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identifled it' the items checked above.
This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CF R 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required by
the NRC.
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The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted,under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear
Regu% tory Commissions (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your llanse. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures
and representative records, interviews, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings es a result of this inspection are as follows:

] 1. Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed.

Q 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to correct the violations identified during'the last inspection. We have no further questions on
those actions at this time.

[ 3. During Es !weetion certain of your activities,as checked below, were in violation of NR C requirements.
THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11,

1I .

A, was not properly posted to indicate the presence,.
_.

of e ,10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.42.
'

B.Conteiners located in were not properly '
'

s

A labeled to indicate the presence of radioective meterial. 10 CFR 20.203(f)W, or (f)(2). ' '., " - *<
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.- C, of sealed sources were not performed at the proper -
_ f requsncies.10 CF R License Condition Number '
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were not properly maintained.
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I < E. Doc $ments were not properfy posted or otherwise made avellable'.10 CFR 19.11.
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Qg ; { F. Reports or notifications of
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were not made in accordance -
'

, with 10 CFR ' ' or License Condition Number
'

'' '

,

Y WA|| ! 70 WWT/AY SLH.

: 3:wahrmom v7dn Arn&was numosraeeeranu
; ymmrtop.rs (-oy'aceweg - '

-

!. - < i,
-

"

|! , , i
-< *

,

|
u -

| < ,
. J.,

L.o . p }.
.

.. .g i <

( K., s.

w. .
.

.
6

ye
/O f hereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above.
| -; 7 This st tement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CF R 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required by
!' tne N R C. '
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